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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Deluca < Patricia.Deluca.232012037@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:14 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Patricia DeLuca 

45 Inlets Blvd 
Nokomis, FL 34275 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Abell <Susan.Abell.45981481@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:13 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 

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
Susan Abell 
20 Apache Trail 

Naples, FL 34113 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Orcutt <John.Orcutt.275009160@p2a.co> 
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
John Orcutt 
4665 Pebble Bay S 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Heidi Taylor < Heidi.Taylor.73159168@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:14 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Heidi Taylor 
18805 Merry Ln 
Lutz, FL 33548 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Melanie Lipton < Melanie.Lipton.4S275197@p2a.co > 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Melanie Lipton 
8212 Larkspur Cir 
Sarasota, FL 34241 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

john thomas <john.thomas.233023205@p2a.co> 

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
john thomas 
11338 Alligator St 
Punta Gorda, FL 33955 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Oberdorf < Robert.Oberdorf.6469276@p2a.co> 

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
Robert Oberdorf 
78 Ann Lee Ln 
Tamarac, FL 33319 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alison Boydstun <A1ison.Boydstun.337831014@p2a.co> 

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
Alison Boydstun 
14004 NW 59 Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32653 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephanie Haas <Stephanie.Haas.113005884@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:12 AM 

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
Stephanie Haas 
6424 SW 26 Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl Gaiefsky <Cheryl.Gaiefsky.95679374@p2a.co> 

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
Cheryl Gaiefsky 
1041 Cross Cut Way 
Longwood, FL 32750 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nancy Coutu < Nancy.Coutu.82670647@p2a.co> 

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
Nancy Coutu 
2092 Broadmoor Ln 
Spring Hill, FL 34606 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mari Mennel-Bell < Mari.Menne1Bell.36675436@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:11 AM 

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
Mari Mennel-Bell 
1524 Bayview Dr 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Keim < Robert.Keim.28867441@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:10 AM 
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
Robert Keim 
1244 Candlelight Blvd 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J.B. Ciesielski <JB.Ciesielski.16232367@p2a.co> 
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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 

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
J.B. Ciesielski 
23 31 Harrison Dr 
Dunedin, FL 34698 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Adam Wendling <Adam.Wendling.150357810@p2a.co> 

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
Adam Wendling 
2103 NW 23rd Terrace 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brigg id Larson < Briggid.Larson.145165792@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:09 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 

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
Briggid Larson 
6237 SW Moore St 
Palm City, FL 34990 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Freddie Johnson < Freddie.Johnson.124194162@p2a.co> 
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
Freddie Johnson 
10805 SW 52nd Terrace 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jorge Morros <Jorge.Morros.8510754@p2a.co> 

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
Jorge Morros 
2367 NW 161st Ave 
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephen Schreeren < Stephen.Schreeren. 7 4580024@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:08 AM 
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
Stephen Schreeren 
9020 NE 8th Ave 
Miami, FL 33138 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Eal es < Robert.Eales.107691484@p2a.co > 

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
Robert Eales 
366 Stirrup Key Blvd 
Marathon, FL 33050 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marcine McBride <Marcine.McBride.49499483@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:06 AM 

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
Marcine McBride 
4850 Tiverton Ct 
Melbourne, FL 32934 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kim Sash <Kim.Sash.213055978@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:07 AM 

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
Kim Sash 
417 Deer Run Rd 
Havana, FL 32333 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joe Snavely <Joe.Snavely.234075577@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:05 AM 

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
Joe Snavely 
4259 Caskie Pl 
Brooksville, FL 34604 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jason Green <Jason.Green.310384443@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:04 AM 
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
Jason Green 
3160 Sunset Dr N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33710 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Harvey Kerstein < Harvey.Kerstein.68436562@p2a.co> 

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
Harvey Kerstein 
911 Bay Esplanade 
Clearwater, FL 33767 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Harvey Kerstein < Harvey.Kerstein.68436562@p2a.co > 

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

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

btd0800@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Maggio <btd0800 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:13 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Maggio 
622 CASA Bradenton, FL 34209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

carolynbarnett75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Barnett 

<carolynbarnett75@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:08 AM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Carolyn Barnett 

139 Crestwood Ave Palatka, FL 32177-6507 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alice42nato@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Fortunato 

< alice42nato@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:12 AM 

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
Alice Fortunato 
Winter Park, FL 32792 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lyonstpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CINDY LANG 

< lyonstpa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:05 AM 

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
CINDY LANG 
12335 Lacey Dr New Port Richey, FL 34654-4855 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jjcrjc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Isabel Craig 

<jjcrjc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:08 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Isabel Craig 
Bradenton Beach, FL 34217 

jjcrjc@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

miamijak@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Blouin 

< miamijak@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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

James Blouin 

531 Raven Ave Miami Springs, FL 33166-3950 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

juelzz66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Herman <juelzz66 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:07 AM 

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

Please defend solar workers, business ownl!rs, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Julie Herman 

1817 Park Lake St Orlando, FL 32803-4251 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mollyannmahoney@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Molly Mahoney 

< mollyannmahoney@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:06 AM 

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
Molly Mahoney 

2120 Meeting Pl Orlando, FL 32814-6368 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

chefitalo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ltalo Casini 

< chefitalo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:05 PM 

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

ltalo Casini 

1308 Fairlee St Lakeland, FL 33813-4826 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

chuckcapedavis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Davis 

< chuckcapedavis@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:00 AM 

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

Charles Davis 

8642 Vista Point Cv Orlando, FL 32836-6306 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

vatraja@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Srinivas Vatti 

<vatraja@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Srinivas Vatti 

225 Tavestock Loop Winter Springs, FL 32708-2713 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

hi1dasm37@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hilda Montalvo <hildasm37 

@everyactioncustom.co m > 

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

Hilda Montalvo 

2206 Country Golf Dr Wellington, FL 33414-8376 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

joestone68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joe Stone <joestone68 

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

Joe Stone 

27761 Forester Dr Bonita Springs, FL 34134-3806 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kevinjenkins 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin jenkins < kevinjenkins1 

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

Kevin jenkins 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 
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